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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

92 ¥IR 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reference to our letter of 20 March 1978
wherein we advised you that search fees were being waived
in connection with the processing of your request concerning
the Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr., and James Earl Ray. We
have reviewed the matter further and are able to provide
you with the following details which may be of help to you.

Our records indicate that we have already released 488
pages of material in response to that request. The cost of
providing you retention copies at 10¢ per page amounted to
$48.80. You may, therefore, choose to apply your $500 deposit
against that amount, and the cost of future releases on this
subject. On the other hand, you may also choose to apply
the balance against the cost, §1,435.70, of providing you

"'copies of 14,357 pages of released materials in response to
@ your request concerning this Agency's involvement in drug

and behavioral research. You may, of course, also choose to
pay separately, and in that case we will be prepared to
refund the $500 deposit to you.

Sincerely,

e 6 gkvéym/
#~Gene F. Wilson
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

92 3 MAR 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reference to our letter of 20 March 1978
wherein we advised you that search fees were being waived
in connection with the processing of your request concerning
the Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr., and James Earl Ray. We
have reviewed the matter further and are able to provide
you with the following details which may be of help to you.

Our records indicate that we have already released 488
pages of material in response to that request. The cost of
providing you retention copies at 10¢ per page amounted to
$48.80. You may, therefore, choose to apply your $500 deposit
against that amount, and the cost of future releases on this
subject. On the other hand, you may also choose to apply
the balance against the cost, $1,435.70, of providing you
copies of 14,357 pages of released materials in response to
your request concerning this Agency's involvement in drug
and behavioral research. You may, of course, also choose to
pay separately, and in that case we will be prepared to
refund the §500 deposit to you.

Sincerely,

e ! S;«r%%b/

#~Gene F. Wilson
Information and Privacy Coordinator



